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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Chua <albert.chua@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 10:34 AM

To: 'assignments'

Cc: Lionel Chua

Subject: Request for paper re-survey: SNM20D200521 - SMK2743P, Your ref: 

CS3/CTI20002103/QSD3E2

Attachments: SNM20D200521.pdf; Scene.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
I noted that the vehicle PRI was done by LKK. Please assist to provide the paper re-survey report for our reference. 
 
Physical re-inspection is not possible as the vehicle was scrapped in June 2020.  
 
Appreciate your earliest report. Thank you. 
 
 
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Regards, 
 

Albert Chua 
Deputy Head 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road  #15-00  Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 6389 6181  |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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